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31 January 2006

Rachel Simpson,

Director,

Joint Select Committee on the Cross-City Tunnel,
Parliament House

Macquarie Street
SYDNEY NSW 2000.

Dear Madam,

Further to my submission to the above, I enclose a copy of the EPA
Community Consultation Report referred to therein for the information
of the Committee. I should be obliged if you could distribute copies as
it will be my intention to table it with the leave of the Committee
tomorrow.

Yours faithfully,
A B~
MALCOLM B. DUNCAN

-~ JSGCROSS CITY TUNNEL
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